
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 7/2/2014 2:32:25 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: busy tag line 

Good question!

On Jul 2, 2014, at 2:12 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" < ■@,pge.eom> wrote:

How do you achieve integrity?

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 11:53 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: busy tag line

From the esteemed ms. Clopton; her signature block, in its entirety pasted 
below.

"The time is always right to do what's right," Martin Luther King, Jr.

Karen V. Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge Acting General Counsel 
California Public Utilities Commission Legal Division

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102-3298

SB GT&S 0316431

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl


(415) 703-2008

(415) 703-1723 Fax

Achieving Excellence and Integrity Together

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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